UNITED NATIONS GENERAL "
ECONOMIC sl

AND

SOCIAL COUNCIL

ENGLISH
ORIGINAL: FRENCH

COMMISSION CN HUMAN RIGHTS
SUB-COMMISSION ON PRIVENTION OF DISCRIMINATION AND PROTECTICH OF MINCRITIES
Third Session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FCRTY-SEVENTH MEETIIG
Held at Lake Success, New York,
on Monday, 16 January 1950, at 11 a.m.
CONTENTS +
Definition and classification of minorities (E/CN.4/sub.2/65,
E/CN.L/Sub.2/103)

Chairman: Mr., MASANI {India)
Rapporteur: Mr., MENESES PALLARES {Ecuador)
Merbers: Mr. BLACK (United States of Amsrica)
Mr. CHANG (Chima)
Mr. EKSTRAND (Sweden)
Mr. FORMASHEV (Union of Soviet Sccialist Republica)
Miss MONRCE (United Kingdom of Great Britain and
Northern Ireland
Mr. NISOT ' (Belgium)
Mr. ROY (Haiti)
Mr. SHAFAQ (Iran)
Mr. SPANIEN (France)
Mr., WINIEWICZ (Pclend)
Consuitant f;mm a non-go{*srnmantal organization (Category A):
Mise SENDER American Federation of Labor (AF of L
Any correctio ] ecord should be submitted in duplicate in
either ’MWS (English or French), within two wurking
days, the Director,‘_\:_()rfficﬂl Records Division, Room F-9520, Leke Success,

envelopd maokes wEART*O N To

ARCHIVES | . .
delega tiona-widd-pe-good~ €nough to incorpocrate them in a mimeographed cupy

inN 97 1550 :
Ccrrections Bh&ﬁd’ bebf’ the apgpropriate symbcl number and be encleded in ean
ctions can be dealt with more speedily if

of the reccrd.



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR. 4T
Fage 2

Consultants from non-governmental orgenizations (Category B):

Mr. BERNSTEIN Co-ordinating Committee of Jewish
Organizaetions
Mrs. PARSONS Interrational Council of Women
Secretariat:
Mr. LAWSON '~ Becretary of the Sub-Commissicn
Mr. LIN Mousheng Human Rightes Division

DEFINITION AND CLASSIFICATION OF MINCRITIES (E/CN.4/Sub.2/85, E/CN.k4/Sub.2/103)

X The CHAIRMAN, after welcoming Mr, Black, invited the Sub-Ccmmission to
begln discuesion of item 7 uf the agenda, the definition and classification of
minorities, which was the subject of a proposal by Miss Monroe (E/CN.L/Sub.2/103).
The Sub-Commission alsc had before it twe proposals by Mr. Shafeq which should
be examined during discussion of item 8 of the agendsa,

2, Mr. FORMASHEV (Union of Soviet Sooimlist Rcpublics) recalled thet, &t
the Sub-Commission's first mseting, on 9 Januery 1950, he had announced that his
Government contasted the right of representatives of the Kuomintang to sit on
the Sub-Commission and supported the declaration by the Central Government of
the Chinese People's Ropublic, which considered as 1llegal the participation of
repregsentatives of the Kuomintang in the work of the Unlted Nations,
3 Congequently, he regarded the presence of an expert of the Kuomintang
Government on the Sub-Commission as lrregular, and stated that he would not
participate in the latter'!s work so long as the representative of the Kuomintang
was not excluded from it, To that end, he sutmitted the following formal
proposal;

"The Sub-Commission decidea. to exclude the recpresenteative cof the

Kuomintang from its membership,"

L. The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the members of the Sub-Commission
Tad been elected by the Boonomic and Social Council , BubjJect to the

/approval



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SP.bT
Page 3

approval of their Govermments. . It could not be claimed that Mr, Chang, €8 en
exvert, renresented the Chinese Govermment or the Kuomintang. Fe therefores hovmed
that Mr, Fomra.,hev would not press for his »roposal to bs put to the vote.

5 Mr. FORMASHEV (Union of Coviet Socialist Republics) maintained his
proposel, ' '
6. Mr., WINIEWIC? (Poland) strongly supvorted Mr. Formashev's provosal,

which alone, in his opinion, could remedy en intolarsble situation. ~Chinz, a
nation of 450 million inhebitants, was not in fact represented on the Sudb-
Copmission, desnite the importance for that country of queation.s relating to
human rights: only an expert of the Central Govermment of the “eople's Renudlic,
which was enthusiastically supported by the Chinese masses, would be authorlzed

to speak in the name of the Chinese nation, It should bz remesmbered that the
United Nations was comnosed of Membsr Govermments end not of individuals, end that
although exverts were choasn becauss of their individuel msrits, they could not
take vart in the work of the Organization without the consent of their Governments.
In accordence with the rulss of orocedure of the Council, tho Secretary-Gensral
must ask the Governments concerned whether or not they aprroved the Council's
nomiqaplpns. - The Central Govermment of the Chinese People’'s Renublic had made 1t
known 'that 1t considered the presence in the United Nations of representatives of
the Kuomintang as 1llegal. For those reasons, Mr. Winlewicz steted thet he would
not varticipate in the work of the Sub-Commission so long as Mr. Chang continued
to sit on iﬁ,.f

T. Mr, CHANG (China) recalled that the question hed erisen at the beginning
of the Su‘E;Cmiasion's session; he would merely esk Mr, Formeshev whsther he had
submitted his pronosal in his personal capecity or es a representetive of his
Government. Moreover, he pointed out that Mr. Jinlewicz hed rreviously maintained
that no wemlar nf tha Sul Gmission wee therw s o repiwsantative of his

Govenment,

/8. Mr, SHAFAQ



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.4T
Page b4

8. Mr. SHAFAC (Iran) doubted whether the Sub-Ccmmission was empcwered to

exclude one of its members.

9. Miss MONROE (United Kingdom) emphasized, like the Cheirman, that

Mr. Chang was on the Sub-Comrission in his capacity as an expert, eand not as a
representative of China., The immediate consequence of Mr. Formashev's proposal
would be &n ascknowledgment that all the members of the Sub-Commission represent-
ed the Coverrments which had teen in power in their respective countrles at the
time of thelr elsctlon by the Econcmic and Socilal Council,

10. Mr. EXSTRAND (Sweden) also vointed out that the Sub-Commission had been
annointed by the Beconomic and Sccial Council and was not entitled to take a
decision with regeard to its own membershin.

11. Mr. SPANIEN (Frencs) meinteined that the members of the Sub-Commission,
once elected, enjoyed comnlete indevendence both with respect to the United Natior
and with resmect to thelr Govermments, The Sub-Commission was nol therefore
competent to exclude one of its members who had been elected by the Economic and

Social Council,

12, The CHATRMAN considered that political chenges which occurred in this or
that country or in the political organs of the United Netions could have no
bearing upon the composition of the Sub-Commissicn, the members of whioh were
exrerts and had bteen re-electad by the Economic and Social Council for a term of
three years. For that reason, although the Government of his country had
recognized the Communist Government in China, he felt that that fact had no
bearing on the question of the membership of thet nerticular Sub-Commission.

X3 Mr. CHAFAQ (Iren) hgld t¥3 view thaet the Comnission was not qualified

o wobta on A vrovonal which was ontedde -the seomm of 1te comnetsnce,

/14. Mr. SPANIEN



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.4T7
Pags 5

1k, Mr. SPANIEN (France) endorsed Mr., Shafeq's views, and emphasized that
the Sub~Commission was not qualified to meke sny decision with regard to its own
membership. Mr., Formashev's praoposal would have been in order only if the Sub-
Commission had hed to set itself up by co-option. Since that was not the case,
any proposal to sdmit or exclude a member of the Sub~Commission was out of order.
15. He therefore proposed thet & vote should first be taken on the
following preliminary motion: '

"The Sub-Commission decides to regard Mr. Formashev's proposal

for the expulsion of one of its members as out of order".

16. , The CHAIRMAN put Mr. Spenien's preliminary motion to the vote.
The motion was sdopted by 9 votes to 2.

17. The CHAIRMAN observed that he quite epprecisted that Mr. Formashev's
resolution might not be in order, but that he had not wanted to take a sirictly
legalistic view of the matter, as he d1d not wish Mr. Formashev to feel thet

the Chairman hzd throttled the discussion or prevented the Sub-~-Commission from
expressing itself on his resolution. He weg therefore reluctant to rule it out
of order. ‘

18, In view of the above decision however, Mr. Formashev's resolution

mist be ruled out of order.

19. Mr. FORMASHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) stated that the
Sub-Commission, by edopting Mr., Spanien's proposal, had automatically teken a
decision on his own proposal. In those circumstances, he would no longer
participate in the work of the Sub-Commission so long es the expert of the
Kuomintang Government continued to sit. ;

20. Furthermore, the USSR Government would regerd as illegal any decision
teken by the Sub-Commission with the participation of the representative of the
Kuominteng.

21. Mr, WINIZWICZ (Polend) also stated that he would take no pert in the
work of the Sub-Commission so longvas the representative of the Kuominbtang
continued to sit there, and reserved his Govermment's position with regard to
any decision that the Sub-Commission might teks.

/22. The CHAIRMAN



E/CN.k4/Sub.2/SR. 47
Pepe 6

22. The CHAIRMAN regretted that Mr. Formmghev and Mr. Wirniewicz felt thrat
they ¢ould no lenger participate in the werk of the Sub~Commissien, cwing to a
niginterpretaticn of the mature of 1ts membership, and appealsi to them to
reconglder their decisicn. '

Mr. Formashev and Mr. Winiewicz withdrew,

23. The CEATRMAN requested the Sub-Commigsion to begin the examination of
Miss Monros's proposal (E/CN.k/sub.2/103). '

2k, Mr. SPANIEN (France) asked whether Migs Monroe would te willing to
withdraw the working paper which they had prepared togsther during the third sessic
of the Sub-Commission (E/CN.4/Sub.2/69), in view of the fact that the pew proposal
vhich she had submitted made that paper unrecegsary. :

25, Furthermore, he recelled that, at the invitation of the Sub-Commlagion,
the Secretary-Gereral had prepared two interestisg documents en the gussticu

uzder dlscussion, the first embodylng a historical and sclentiflc review of the
problem of minorities (E/ON.4/Sub.2/85), the other Incorporating a nurber of useful
specific suggestions (E/Cr. h/Bub 2/89). He thought that the Suh-Cdmmission ocught
to gtudy those documents, elther before or after the dlacusaion on Mlss Morrre's
ropnsal, particularly as it had heen ghe hersslf who had requegted the Secrstarlsat

tQ prepere them.

26. The CHATRMAN suggested that document E/CN,4/Sub.2/83 ghould be examined
after Miss Monroe's proposal and that &ocuﬁgnt_E/bN.h/Suh;2/89 should he examined
at the same time aa Mr. Shafaq‘a‘ﬁrbpnsals felating to the dlsoussion of Ltem 8

of the sgenda. fe was sure, moreover, that when drafting her proposal Miss Monroe
had not overlocked dooument E/CN.4/sub.2/85.

27. Miss MCNROE (ﬁnitédnﬁingdom), replylng to r. Spenien, said fhat ghe wab
gulte prepared to agrse that the dcoument which they hed sulmiited Jolntly should
be withdrawm. It had been only a worklug paper, and had become otsolete to a
certaln extent as a result of the digtribution of other dosuments.

/28, With regard



E/CN .k /8ub.2 /SR .47
fage T

28, With reserd to her draft resoluticn on defin‘tion and classification
of minorities (B/CN.h/Sub.2/103), she explained that that was a guestion to
which shc attached great importance. She had previously prepared a draft alcng
the same lines, but she had been compelled to alter it after studying the
document prepared by the Secretariat, which embodied many features of particular
interest. '

29. She wished to explain her.draft regsolution to the Sub-Coammission
parasraph by parasraph,

30, - The first paragraph was merely an introduction recapitulating the
minorities with which the Sub-Commission must deal under its terms of reference.
31. The secand pars »raph listed the population groups which had in fact

no need of special protecticn by the sub-Camission. In that connexicn, she
exulained that there was s danmer of the werd Mminority™ being used improperly
and that a purely numerical meaninz was very cften attributed to i, for example
by resarding as a minority the British subjects livins in Kenya. Obviocusly, that
was not the catesory of perscns which the Sub-Commissicn should seek to grotect.
Furthermore, certain population sroups were frequently described by the term
"minority" -- the coloured group in the population of the United States, in
particular -- whereas the measures which the sub-Commission was seeking to take
could not apply to such groups, in view of the fact that they were seeking
camplete identity of treatment with the rest of the populaticn amid which they
lived, The problems created by such sroups fell within the field of those
Articles of the Charter, the Universal Declaration of Human Kizhts and the draft
International Covenant on Human Rishts that were directed towards the prevention
of discriminaticn.

32, The third parasraph was intended to define the minorities which should
enjoy the advantages of such protection as the United Nations mizht wish to afford.
Those aroups would comprise non-doninant ~roups in a population which considered
that they would gain nc advantage from rigid equality of treatment and; althouch
geekins canplete identity of treatwent with the rest of the population, desired
special treatment with reard to particular aspects of their activities as
caumunities,

33. The fourth parasraph recalled the difficulties raised by the problem,
which had already been enccuntered by the Sub-Commission when it had examined

/the question



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.AT
Page 8

the question on A previous occasicn as well as by the Cammission on Human Rights,
the Econcmic and Social Ceouncil and the Gensral Assembly itself.

34, Sube-paraqraph (a) referred to the fact that same members of a minority
might not wish to be treated differently from the rest of the population, while
cthers misht want tc retein their distinctive characteristics, That was the
case with the Jewish minority in the western hemisphere, The sams phencmencon
occurred in other parts of the werld where environment brousht about a rapid
evoluticn in certain comunities. It had been observed that in such cases the
older members of the groﬁp tried to ccunteract such a trend and to retain their
former way of life, while the ycun7er seneration was in favcur of fusion and
asgimilation. The question of individual membershipy in a minority related to
that aspect of the prcblem. In that connexion, Miss Monroe referred to
perasraph 54 of the memorandum submitted by the Secretary-General (&/CN.k4/Sub.2/85)
which menticne@ the Gexman-Polish Cenventicn of Geneva of 15 May 1922; of which
article T4 read: "The guesticn whether a person does or does not beloeny to a
racial, linmuistic or relirious minority may not be verified or disputed by the
authorities". The meaning of that article had been interpreted by the rermanent
Court of Intermational Justice, in its jJudoment of 26 April 1928, in the
following menner: ™the Court holds thet thae prokidition as regerds any
verification or dispute does not cease to apply in cases where it appears that
the declaration is not in accord with the facts...if a declaration has been mede,
1T must alvays Dpe respected...”™ LT wWould be inacvisable, therelcre, to impose
unwanted distinctions upon members of & groupn who did not wish to be treated
differently fram the rest of the ropulatien,

35, The aim of sub-paragraph (b) of the fourth parasraph was to avoid the
adoption of measures which misht perpetuate the status of same minority groups
and impede the free development snd adaptation of the individuals of which they
were comprised. That would be the case with emigrants. Similar problems also
arose Iin the under-developed areas cf Asia and Africa. For instance, she had
learned that scme of the formerly isolated jreujs in Africa, having their own
lanmuage, had progressively joined lar~er s roups whose lansuage had the same
origin; that had been made possible by modern means of camiunication and

dissemination.

/36. Miss Monroce



E/CN.4/5ub,2/SR .bT

Pape 9
36. Miss Monroe was convinced that similar phencmena were occurrins in the
Asien rericns of the Unicn of Soviet Secialist Revublics,
o i i Sub-parazrach (c) was particularly tmocrtant for it had been drafted

in the liht of the experience with the Sudeten Germans. Scme members of that
minority had adopted.zn attitude of peiitical hostility to the State of which
they were naticnals and had then rroceeded to win over all the members of the
minority to their cause, Thalt method hac also been used by the Germans in
Poland and in the entire Balken area,

38, Sub-paragraph (d) stressed an obvious truth; it referred to such
practices as cannibalisn,

39. The opinicn expressed in sub-parasrapgh (e) had often teen considered as
an escape clause, It hed to be reccgnized, however, that Govermments should
be 7iven scme protection againot possible claims by very small minorities;

care should be taken not to impose an excessive and unjust financial burden
upon the camnvnity.

ko, The fifth paragraph merely emphasized the need to reccgnize an
undeniable preoposition.

Ly, The sixth paragraph, which constituted the operative part of the
draft resolution, proposed a definition of the term minority,

ba, She was prepared to examine any suggestions in connexion with her
draft resolution and would give moat thorough consideration to all observaticns
made by members of the Suancumiséion. She believed that her text represented
an important phase of their work because the Sub-Commission would have to submit
an accurate survey of the question to the bodies which had brought it ‘nto

exigtence,

43, Mr. SEAFAQ (Irvan) thanked Miss Menroe for the interesting statement
she hed made, In his opinion, the notion of rrotection could be understocd

in two different ways: protection against discrimination proper, and protection
of certain special righte to which minorities were entitled as communities,

That was a particularly delicate espect of the question. Who would be called
upon to defend those special rights? Wculd it be necessary in such a case to
recopnize a minority as a legal entity constituting, in fact, a state within

the state? Would there be an official body tc defend that mincrity within the

state or before Internaticnal orzans? Or would every individual meuber of that
/cammunity be



E/CN,k /i5ub.2 /SR 47

Pare 10

Scamunity be entitled to uphcld his rights throush petitions or by any. cther mean-
LL, He feared that such a situation would lead to abuses, -encourage politica.
provocaticn and collusion with foreim States and result in violations of

Article 2 of the Charter. Clearly, the notion of protection was vague and

that important problem should be thoroushly examined.,

s, The CHAIRMAN observed that the remarks made by Mr, Shafag went beyond
the scope of the discussicn relating to item 7 of the agenda, which should be
restricted to the question of the definition and classification of minorities.

L6, Miss MONRQE (United Kingdom) concurred in the Chairmants view, but
neinted out that the notion of urotection should not be cunsidered alone because
it misht then assume a different meaning. It must not be forjotten that the
point at issue was the protection of minorities only. The expression must
therefore be Interpreted with that qualification, ‘

L7, Mr, MENESES :ALIARES (Ecuador) congratulated Miss Manroe on the
clarity with which she had presented and ex)lained her draft resolution on the
definition and classification of minorities. He would also like to make several
cemments ¢n the question. First of all, what was a minority? It was a group of
inaiviavals who, because they possesced certain §’ecial characteristics, were
distinct fran the rest of the population and were treated w.fferently, with the
result that they came to look upcn themselves as a separate camunity. Thus, in
principle and in fact, minorities were barred fraa full and complete participation
in the activities of the society in which they lived., Nor did they enjoy the
elementary rights which that society should offer them in the political, social
and econemic fislds. Discrimination was practised azainst all their members
without exception, irrespective of ability or the special talent. The

size of a mincrity, as claimed by orthodox theory, incontestabdly influenced

the position of that minority but adherence to that numerical concept might lead

to false conclusicns, since numerical numbers were not the only factor to be

/teken inteo



E/CN.4/5ub.2/8R. 47
Page 11

taken into account, For exemple, the negross in the southern part of the
United Stetes and the Indians in certain areas of the Americas constituted a
majority of the pcpulaticn, yet their status was that of a minerity.  Further-
more, contrary to crthodex theory, grouvms having minority status were not
necescarily made up of foreign elements: for example, in the case of cclonies,
it was the deminant group which was composed of foreign elements. It was very
important to approach the problem from the psycholeogical polnt of view and to
examine ths attitude of a minority towards the environment in which it lived;
its behaviour and degree of isolation must be studied. If a community
considered itself subject to discrimination, oppression, or scorn, whether or
not that was in fact the situaticn, it was very likely that a persecution
complex would develop. Morecover, the conditlion of different ethnic or
cultural groups seemed to vary from one ceuntry to another, and even from one
region to another, so that it might be said that it was not so much the
particular characteristics of a group which made it a minority az the relations
which exigted between that group and the demipant group, as well as the fact
that it did not fully participete in the activities of the society in which it
lived.

L3, It would be useful and advantageous to approach the question by takin_
the following different aspects inte consideration: (1) the size of a given
minority in a given society; (2) the extent to which the position of that
minority caused friction betwsen its members and the dominant group or the
extent to which that minority was barre? from full participation in the life of
the society; (3) the kind of social arrangements which governed the relations
between that minority and the dominent group; (4) the efferts made by the
minority and also by the dominant group to seek a new and more satisfactory
equilibrium,.

Lg. When a society contained only one minority, the attitude of the
dominant group was very often determined by the characteristics of the minerity
in question and as a result the soclety, so to speek, split into two groups;
for example, that was the case of the Flemings and the Walloons in Belgium.

When the groups were extremely different in race as well as in culture, it was

/very easy



/CN.4/Sub.2/SR. 4T
Page 12

very easy to distinguish between them by their appearance and behaviour,

and separation came about automatically; on the other hand, if the minority
differed from the dominant group only in the field of religion or education,
the efforts of the dominant group to assert itself would be all the more
strenuous. .

50. It was therefore quite obvious that the concept of minority could
not be strictly or narrowly defined nor based on a static consideration efl
the rarious components of a society.

Bl In conclusion he said he 7ould speak subsequently on the draft

resolution submitted by Miss Monroe.

52. Mr. SHAFACG (Iran) wondered whether it should be inferred from
the remarks of Mr. Meneses Pallares that subordination was the only
characteristic of a minority. Im that case, how should the present-day
Germans be described? The notion of minority still remained vague.

53. Mr, MENESES PALLARES (Ecuador) replied that subordination was
only one characteristic. A group of individuals which was distinguished
by special characteristics and which was subjected to unfair treatment
-and collective discrimination naturally came to look upon itself as being

in a state of subordination.

5k . Mr, SHAFAC (Iran) wondered whether political prisoners

constituted a minority.

55 Miss MOIROE (United Kingdom) explained that political opinions
were not inherited charescteristics and would not be covered by the
protection to be given to minoritie:z. Emphasis must be placed on the

hereditary nature of the characteristics to be preserved.
56 Miss SENDER (American Federation of Iabor) supported Mr. Shafaq's

remarks concerning political’prisoners,. . Political opinions could be an
important factor. in discrimination. Political minerities might undoubtedly

/ckange



E/CN.U4 /Sub.2 /SR, U4
Péga 1{ " /E T

change the political views which distiffuished them, but that wes also the case
with resard to lingulstic minorities, for example. For that reason Miss Sender
considsred that the fact that the cheracteristics distinguishing a group and
meking 1t a minority were subjJect to change could not Justify fallure to protect
such a group. ©FEven if the Sub-Commission consldered that it was not competent
to deal with political minoritles, it should show some interest in them.

57. The CHAIRMAN recognized the cogency of Mise Sender's observatioms,
but pointed out that article 2 of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights
dealt with discriminetion and that the Sub-Commission was not authorized under
ite terms of reference to study measures for the protectlion of politlical
minorities,

58 Miss MOMROE (United Kingdom) explained that she had not stated that
there was no intention to protect political minorities; she pointed out, how-
ever, that the United Nations Charter and the Draft International Covenant on
Human Rights contained clauses regarding the struggle against discriminatory

meagures.,

59. Mr. BIACK (United States of America) associated himself with the other
members in congratulating Miss Monroe on her statement and on the carefully
prepared draft resolution which she had submitted to the Sub-Commission. He
felt that the document would form an excellent basis for dlscussion. Reverting
to & question discussed at the beginning of the meeting, he agreed with the
vievw that members of the Sub-Commission did not in fact represent States, but
sat as experts chosen for their personal competence.
60. With regard to the question of minorities, he recallsd that the
United States was a country where individuals of various ethnic, linguistic
and religious groups intermingled, so that it would be affected by any defini-
tion of "minorities”. In that comnnexion, he thought that sub-paragraph (b)
of the Becond paragraph of Miss Monroe's draft resclution was particularly
important. The situation referred to in that sub-paragraph applied to many
inhabitants of his country. Sub-paragraph (a) of the fourth paragraph of the
draft resolution was also very important to the Unlted States.

/61. In reply



E/CN hﬁbub .2/SR .47
Page 1

Bl In reply to Mr. Shafaq's remarks, Mr. Black pointed out that there
wag some difficulty concerning the person or orgenization which should grent
protection té minoﬁities. The operative part of Miss Monroe's draft recolution
referred to the protection to be afforded by the. United Naticns; the latter
could not, in fact, afford protection, but only recommend 1it.

62. ' Mr. SHAFA? (Iran) specified that the question was not only by whom
protection ghould be provided, but also who would have the right to claim such
protection.

63. Mr. NISOT (Belgium) wondered what action could be taken to preserve

the racial characteristics of a group. To prohibit marrimge between persons of
different racial characteristice would be a discriminatory measure. Mr. Nisot
therefore thoucht that the words "amé wich to preserve" might be deleted in
gub-paragraph (a) of the operative paragraph of the draft resolution.

6l .. Mr. IAWSON (Secretariat) recalled that during the UNESCO Conference on
Race Questions some doubt had been raised concerning the truly hereditary nature
of racial characteristics, and it had been thought that i1t might perhaps be
preferable to refer to “ethnic groups” rather than "racial groups”.

65 . Miss MONRO¥ (United Kingdom) agreed that that expression was preferable,
and wished to know whether it met with Mr. Nisot's approval.

66. Mr. NISOT (Belgium) stated thet in his view the concept of race was
essential,
67. Mr. SHAFAQ (Iren) pointed out that in the event of an ethnic group

deciding %o prohibit its members from marrying persons belonging to other groups,
the question would arise what recourse would be available to the individual

members of the group.

' The meeting rose at 12,35 p.m.

23.1 p.m.





